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27 APRIL 2021

Chris Bartlett

County Planning

West Sussex County Council
County Hall

Chichester

West Sussex P019 1RH

Dear Chris

Re: Planning Application No. WSCC/004/20 — Additional Information relating to the
restoration of the former Standen Landfill site with a woodland and pasture landfill
cap system at Evergreen Farm, West Hoathly Road, East Grinstead

Our Ref: LGW4090

Thank you for your email/letter dated 15 April 2021, regarding the above mentioned
planning consultation.

The proposed additional information and the development as a whole have been
examined from an aerodrome safeguarding perspective and do not conflict with
safeguarding criteria. We, therefore, have no objections to these proposals.

Should the design be amended and any water bodies are proposed, | would be grateful if
we could be re-consulted.

If you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact me. Please accept my apologies
for the delay in replying.

Yours sincerely
Amanda Purdye, Aerodrome Safeguarding
For and on behalf of Gatwick Airport Limited

Email: gal.safequarding@gatwickairport.com
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